December 3, 1942.

228 ?séféw

Dear Mr. Fyfe:

~ The Depsriment of State has appointed Miss Laures
Fhilinde Jones ag a clerk in the Consulate Gensprel st
Lagos. OShe is the flancde of Viee Consul Krieg mnd
both of these young people have been struggling for &
year to get her out to Africa. The Department has
approved her appointument, knowing that she will mer
upon her arrival (which will solve an otherwise unzole-
able housing problem). .

. The Department has given her the apvointment but

she 1s DLeing regulred to pay her own way to Legoe to

take up her Job. we hed hoped %o obtain air vriority
for her so that she might proceed by FPen-Amerisan Air-
wWeys but the Army has refused to teke sny woman. She has
lhe oplion either of proceeding by Portuguese vassel to :
Ligbon and trying to make her way from there %o Weast
Africa, or of obbaining passsge on one of the fsst ships
{I believe these are Norwegian vessels under charter to
the Barber Line) sailing for thet coast, in like menner
to the passage recently found for Mrs. Frice.

If Miss Jones sppliee to you for assistance in estab-
lishing her priority and booking pesssge, would you be
good encugh to do anything you can to sseigt her. I am
aleo supplying her with a letter of introduction to
Hr. Finch but have suggesied that ghe firet cheek with
Jour offlice regarding procedure.

¥ith

Feward Fyfe, Esquire, .
United States Despatch Agent,
456 Broadway,
Hew York, New York.
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i With kindest regards and best wishes as usual,
anm

Sincerely yours,

Ferﬁy N. Jester

P.8. Miss Jonee has with her the letter of appointment
and I believe she has also received her special passport.
If not, 1t is in process of completion here.
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